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Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 4.56 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Martin Friedman

Subject: Docket No. 120162-WS; Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

Attachments: NOF (AOM - Interim Rate Notice).pdf

a)

b)

d)

€)

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

(407) 830-6331

mfriedman@sfflaw.com

Docket No. 120152-WS
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
7 pages

Response to Staff’s Deficiency letter.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of
PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, INC.

for an increase in water and wastewater

rates in Orange County, Florida

DOCKET NO. 120152-WS

NOTICE OF FILING

PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, INC.,, by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby

gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, INC.’s

Affidavit of Mailing evidencing the Interim Rate Notice was mailed to the customers of

the Utility on September 21, 2012,

Respectfully submitted this E‘ day of
September, 2012, by: -

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407) 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com
mparks@sfflaw.com
drudolf@sfflaw.com

}W@W

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
Florida Bar No.: 0199060
For the Firm

DOCHMERT REMOIR-PATE
06505 stpa7
FPSC-CUP'%MiSSIOH CLERK
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STATE OF NM[Q“ ng
county of DNSlon

Before me, the undersigﬁed":authcrity, authorized to administer oaths and take

LLC, the sole shareholder of Pluris Wedgefield, Inc, and that on September 21, 2012,

he/she did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Notice of Interim Rate Increase, attached
hereto, to all customers of the utility.

" _FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.
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Sworn to and subscribed before me this 35 day of Septemher 2012, by
2Y I\ MDD who is personally known to me or has produced.
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September 21st, 2012

Ms. Beverly Yopp

Billing & Customer Care Director
1085 Hwy 210 ‘
PO Box 856 ’
Sneads Ferry, NC 28480

Pluris Holdings, LLC.

Re: Mailing- Wedgefield Special Mailing
Ms. Yopp, _‘
California Marketing malled out 1,611 pieces of the 4 page letter- Notice of Interim Rate

Increase on Friday, September 21st, 2012, The mail pieces were dropped off directly to .-
the Los Angeles Mail Facility (LAGMF) First class presorted.

Sincerely,

b
Ui W iez_,)i.?fw~ v
Laura Estrella

Account Manager Rep.

134 Waverly Drive

Pasadena CA, 81105
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
NOTICE OF INTERIM RATE INCREASE
_ TO THE CUSTOMERS OF
PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, INC.
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS
RE: DOCKET NO. 120152-WS

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN' WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES IN
ORANGE COUNTY BY PLURIS WEDGEFIELD, INC.

‘September 21, 2012

On September 18, 2012, the Florida Public Service Commission approved interim
water and wastewater rates for Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. The interim rates will be effective
October 1, 2012. The interim rates will be collected subject to refund, pendmg the Florida
Public Service Commission’s final decision regarding final rates. If a refund is ordered, it
will include interest based upon Commission determined factors.

The current rates, the Utihty’é} requested interim rates, the Utlhty’s requested ﬁnal
rates and the Commission approved interim rates are set forth below. The final rates are
rsubject to change based on information gathered at the customer meeting, further Staff
review, and the final decision by the Commissioners.
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Rates Prior -

Base Facility Charge
By Meter Size:

5/8" x 3/4!!

$23.39

$32.51

$4289

 $3234

3/4"

$35.09

 $4878

$64.34

© $4851

| 1“

$“5‘8’.49—

- $8130 |

. $107.23

1 1/2”

$116.97

$214.45

$161.70

2"

$187.14

 $260.12

$258.71

3“

$37429

$520.26

$686.24

$517.43

4‘"

- $584.83

$812.91

$1,072.25

©$808.49

6!(

$1,169.65

$1,62581 |

$2,144.50

| $1,61697

| Consumption Charges - (per |

1,000 gallons):

Residential
0 - 5,000 gallons

 $4.04

$5.62

'$3.53

. $559

5001 - 10,000 gallons

$5.05

$7.02

$7.06

over 10,000 gallons

$8.09

$11.25

$10.59

General Service, and

$5.02

$6.98

$5.10

1118
| $694

Irrigation




Residential Service
Monthly

Rates Prior

Requested
- Interim Rates

Utility's
Requested

Final Rates |

Base-Facility Charge ~

Interim Rates

5/8" x 3/4"

$21.07

$26.76

$30.36

$26.12

3/4!!

$21.07

$26.76

$45.54

$26.12

1"

$21.07

$26.76

$75.90

$2612

11/2"

$21.07

$26.76

$151.80

$26.12

2 "

$21.07

$26.76

$242.88

Gallonage Charge- Per 1,000
gallons (10,000 gallon cap)

»$3:.82

$4.85

$4.17

$4.74

General Service

toFiling |

Base Facility Charge-

5/8" x 3/4"

$26.76

$30.36 |

3/4 "

$31.64

$40.18

| $4554 |

$39.22

1"

- §52.74 |

$66.98 |

$75.90°

$65.38

11/2"

| $105.44 |

$13391 |

 $151.80 |

$130.72 |

$168.73

'$214.29

' $24288 |

$209.18

$337.44

$428.55

$455;40

. $41833 |

$528.09

$670.67

$759.00 |

‘ '$654;§8 :

$843.60 |

$1,071.37

$1,518.00

- $1,04583 |

Gallonage Charge
(per 1,000 gallons)

$5.79

$4.90

- $5.65 |




The Utility is not requesting any changes to its service availability charges. Even

though not requ&sted to do so, the Commission may review and adjust service availabxhty
charges.

COMMENTS

Written comments regarding the Utility'’s service or the requested final rate
increases may be sent to the Commission at the following address:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

7 All comments should refer to Docket No. 120152-WS, which is the docket number |
that has been assigned to this case. Complaints regarding service may be made to the

Commission’s Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance at the following
toll-free number: 1-800-342-3552.

If you have any questions, please call the Utility’s office at (800)758-7471.

 Pluris Wedgefield, Inc,



